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PODUVAL Akash

From: info@speedwerkz.biz
Sent: Saturday, 6 August 2022 10:32 AM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: S2M048AP - [EXTERNAL] PRI - OUR VEH: SGF2882T

Categories: Akash

YR REF: TO BE ADVISED 

OUR VEH: SGF2882T 

YR VEH: GBG7653J 

DOA:  05.08.2022 

LOC: AYE TOWARDS CITY (BEFORE JURONG TOWN HALL EXIT) 

06.08.2022 

                                                                                           

AXA INSURANCE                                                                                                        
9 NORTH BUONA VISTA DR 
#18-01/06 THE METROPOLIS TOWER 1 
SINGAPORE 138588 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SGF2882T AND GBG7653J ALONG AYE TOWARDS CITY (BEFORE 
JURONG TOWN HALL EXIT ON 05.08.2022 

  

Dear Sir/Madam,      

We act for the owner of vehicle no SGF2882T 

We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at 
the under-stated workshop:- 

  

  

SPEEDWERKZ PTE LTD  

BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE, 

13 KAKI BUKIT RD 4, 
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#01-20 SINGAPORE 417807 

KEN: 96195936 

AILEEN: 91797443 

  

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday, and Public 
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear 
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-
repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle. 

--  
Aileen Lim 
 
SPEEDWERKZ PTE LTD 
Bartley Biz Centre 
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 
#01-20 
Singapore 417807 


